TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 10th of July 2012

Board members present: J. Kieley, T. Petro, M. Darnell

Call to Order by J. Kieley at 7:00 p.m.

- 1. <u>Subject</u>: Kieley asked for a moment of silence in honor of Roger Nutting, Sr., who had passed away on Monday, 7/9/12. Roger had served the town in different capacities during his lifetime.
- 2. <u>Subject:</u> Ken Hawkins, candidate for the NH State Senate, met with the Board to introduce himself. Hawkins explained his experience in the NH Legislature as a Representative and his reasons for running for the State Senate. The Board members asked questions about his record as a Representative.
- 3. <u>Subject:</u> Tim Fiske, Road Agent, met with the Board to update on several issues. Fiske informed the Board that 6 trees on the Common need to be taken down. The rest of the trees need to be trimmed. There is no money in the budget for trimming these trees, so Fiske will have to find the money in the Highway budget. Kieley suggested asking the VGC to cover the cost of trimming the trees. The VGC is requesting a grant from the 250th Anniversary Fund to cover the cost of replacing trees. If they are awarded the grant they may have the money to cover the cost of trimming. Fiske also informed the Board that it had been recommended that any new trees be 8' to 10' maximum.

Fiske informed the Board that the footings had been poured for the Converse Road Bridge #2 on 7/9/12. The wall will be poured by 7/13/12. The cost appears to be on target for the amount in the warrant article. Fiske asked the Board what they would like him to do with the old lawn mower. Move by Petro to authorize Fiske to sell the old lawn mower, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.

- 4. <u>Subject:</u> Dick Benotti informed the Board that he had turned the furnace for the Town Hall off. This means there is no hot water in the annex. There was discussion of putting a small hot water heater in the annex instead of heating the water through the furnace. Benotti will research this and get the information to the Board.
- 5. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed building permit applications for the following: Re garage/office; Young workshop.
- 6. <u>Subject:</u> Review of prior minutes: Move by Kieley to approve the 6/26/12 minutes as written, second by Darnell and voted in the unanimous affirmative.
- 7. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed a letter of support for the TEEC grant.

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING BOARD OF SELECTMEN Meeting held on the 10th of July 2012

- 8. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley updated the Board on the status of Pioneer Green, the latest leases are located in southern New Ipswich.
- 9. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed a special event permit for the Recreation Commission.
- 10. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed an intent to cut for the Martha Scott property on East Road.
- 11. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed an excavation tax warrant.
- 12. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed the Dog Forfeiture list for the Town Clerk.
- 13. <u>Subject:</u> Reviewed and signed vouchers.
- 14. <u>Subject:</u> Darnell informed the Board that he had spoken to Health Officer Pete Caswell regarding the concern about the amount of cancer patients in a certain area. Caswell would be willing to speak to the Board. Caswell had mentioned that there could be a problem with radon in the water in certain areas.
- 15. <u>Subject:</u> Kieley informed the Board that he had spoken to Attorney Sowerby regarding the Guy junkyard permit application. Sowerby had suggested that the Board hold a hearing on the application. Kieley will contact Sowerby to determine if the suggested hearing would require notice to abutters and to determine when a hearing should be held.
- 16. <u>Subject:</u> Move by Petro to adjourn, second by DArnell. Meeting adjourned at 8:09 pm.

Minutes submitted by Debra Harling, Administrative Assistant